15 Cannon Place
London NWe 1 KH

Fergus Freeney
Regeneration and Planning
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street

London WC1H 8ND

29 April 2016
Dear Mr Freeney
Planning Application for refurbishment of 17 Cannon Place NW3 1EH

We have no objection for this refurbishment project, as far as we can see it from the plans
but we do ask for the owner and/or the builder to consult us about the timetable with
reasonable notice before work begins. I'd be grateful if you or they could confirm that they
will do this.

Yours sincerely

Hamish MacGibbon



